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Dominic Cowell-Smith

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Hi team

Anthony Bull

Tuesday, 15 March 2022 2:34 pm

Seb (Parliament) Brown; Lukas Clark-Memler
FYI - BusinessDesk: fare free public transport

We received a query from Business Desk on the discounted PT .Looking at providing the below answers to them.

Let me know ifyou have any issues

Cheers

il

Anthony : N \2\@ \Q)

On average, how much does farebox recovery (i.e. income from‘fares) currently contribute towards
the operating cost of PT in NZ? (Noting this will vary by council). :

Pre-COVID, approximately $320-$350 million was collectéd per yearhationally. During COVID it has
been around $200-$250m per year. This is relatlvg to inyestm y central and local government

into public transport services of over $800m p

Isthe government PT subsidy in addition to gulqﬁ Kotahl fundmg for PT operating

costs? Q _
Yes, Waka Kotahi will continue d operatmyﬁas per the previously agreed arrangements,

n
with the Crown contribution su%mg 'mQ:duction in the normal fare.

If it costs an estimated @ $40n§ vide half price fares for three months nationwide.
Does that mean it wquld as 320m to provide fare free PT nationwide? If not, why

not?

Yes, based on M

Has MoT done anyffec odelling/estimates of how much it would cost to fully fund PT fares
nationwide wi %& levels of service? How much would it cost?

/E/

We do not% ecific modelling, but based on the current fare revenue it would cost an additional $220~
$350 r year (the range reflects the difference faced during COVID and pre-COVID). This does not
|nclud pact that lower fares might have on encouraging higher patronage levels (which could in turn
require additional services, with additional costs).

Has MoT provided any recent advice to the transport minister/other ministers on the cost to make
PT free for all or some groups?

No. Work has been focused on the Community Connect project — a three-year pilot of a 50 percent
concession for Community Services Card holders in Auckland.

Waka Kotahi has previously expressed an opinion that service improvements are a better use of
money than providing discounted or free fares. Does MoT agree?
1



The cost of public transport fares is only one factor that influences people’s choice about how to travel. The
quality of public transport services, such as speed, frequency and reliability, is more important than

affordability alone.

Matt Skinner
s 9(2)(a) | E: m.skinner@transport.govt.nz

§l2 TE MANATO WAKA Wapenttin ansy ez Bt a Aotoaroa hia oke
'1'\ MIMISTRY OF YRANSPORT Lovahilinge dew Zoaband e to liowrigh

From: Brent Johnston <B.Johnston@transport.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 15 March 2022 10:46 am
To: Anthony Bull <A.Bull@transport.govt.nz>

Cc: Jacob McElwee <).McElwee@transport.govt.nz>; Ella Zaykova <E.Zaykova@transport.govt.nz>;
<m.skinner@transport.govt.nz>; Olivia Kitson <0.Kitson@transport.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: INPUT NEEDED - BusinessDesk: fare free public transport &
Hi Anthony, « &

I'll refer this to Olivia and Matt in the first instance. Happy to assist i n't ha»?ggswers.

Cheers

B O
Brent Johnston

Pou Turuki | Acting Deputy Chief Executive

Te Rautaki Plinaha Waka me te Plitea Ha
M: 5 9(2)(@) | | E: b.johnston@ir

Executive Assistant. Lynda Holden [V, _E: Lholden2@ftransport.govt.nz

§'2: TE MANATO WAKA

,‘ I\ MINISYRY OF YRANSPORY

o n,v’i M Antearna ks cke
nallling wew gL iu fintirish

&

transport.govt.nz>; Ella Zaykova <E.Zavkova@transport.govt.nz>

-BusinessDesk: fare free public transport

Cc: Jacob McElwee <
Subject: INPUT N
Hi Brent O

Hope you're welll

g@‘km

We've got a query about PT that Jacob would usually be.the SME on —hoping that there might be someone else

available to input into this?
Deadline is 3pm
Cheers

Anthony



From: 59(2)(a) -

Sent: Tuesday, 15 March 2022 9:45 am

To: Media Mailbox <media@transport.govt.nz>
Subject: BusinessDesk: fare free public transport

Hi all,
I'm a journalist at BusinessDesk.

The government announced yesterday half price public transport fares for three months in response to the
rising cost of fuel. '

expressed surprise at the relatively low cost and enthusiasm for completely free PT. I'm keen
whether MoT has any estimates/provided any advice on how much this woul . ounci& ntly co-

fund the operating cost of PT with Waka Kotahi. & &

Questions below:
om féurrently contribute towards
unci

W I\ i funding for PT operating

The policy was costed at between $25 to $40m. Following that, many ppl - politicians and adv%&

1. On average, how much does farebox recovery (i.e. i
the operating cost of PT in NZ? (Noting this will v

2. Isthe government PT subsidy in addition to t
costs? : é
3. Ifit costs an estimated $25m to $40m tQ pro half
Does that mean it would cost as littl @
* not? '
4, Has MoT done any recent mo

e fares for three months nationwide.
e fare free PT nationwide? If not, why

w much it would cost to fully fund PT fares

nationwide with current levals 6 uch would it cost? '

5. Has MoT provided any r ?@ice t nsport minister/other ministers on the cost to make
PT free for all or some

6. Waka Kotahi has
money than pro

ex n opinion that service improvements are a better use of
scountethQPfree fares, Does MoT agree?

Thank you. Please let % knoqu get this and if you can provide a response by 3pm today. I'm on
s 9(2)(a) . C) ;

s9(2)@) . Q
X
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Bomini_c Cowell-Smith

From; Media Mailbox

Sent: Wednesday, 16 March 2022 9:02 am

To: Seb (Parliament) Brown; Tim Herbert; Charlotte Vannisselroy; Matthew Skinner;
Media Mailbox

Cc: Marian Willberg; Andrew de Montalk; Prisca Gain

Subject: RE: PT FAQs - due ASAP

Attachments: PT comms requests (006).docx

Hi Seb

See attached from us on this for you.

Note — Q7 — we’ve added some info but WK will have further information if you need@p the \,;ou
need more detalil. “'K

Can you send us the final version of this once WK have provided their input?

Cheers Seb!

Anthony

__ \\ﬁ &\Q

From: Seb Brown <Seb.Brown@pariiament.govt.b

Sent: Tuesday, 15 March 2022 10:23 am
To: Tim Herbert <t.herbert@transport.govt.n#>; Chavotte V: roy <C.Vannisselroy@transport.govt.nz>;
Matthew Skinner <m.skinner@transport.%z:v; Medid MailhOx <media@transport.govt.nz>

Cc: Marian Willberg <m.willberg@trangpo t.nz>®5few de Montalk <a.demontalk@transport.govt.nz>; Prisca

Gain <prisca.gain@patliament.govtmz

Subject: PT FAQs - due ASAP Q

Importance: High . V %

Hi all Q& _ V\

We are receiving a flurry fque@'ﬂout PT and FED/RUC (and will continue to do so over the coming days). To
t

of these, we have pulled together some FAQs. The PT ones are attracting the

ensure the Office can respon@to
most attention at the m . Lhave attached a list of questions that the Office would appreciate answers to ASAP.

The Office has asked fi sWers by 12pm but | know this is probably unrealistic given I've just commissioned an
OPQ response, so rioritise the OPQ first.

I've highlightee attached which questions should be responded to by MoT. The other questions have been
sent to Waka Kot@hi separately.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Marian/Andrew — FY1 | will be sending some FED/RUC questions to you at some point today.
Thanks again for your help on this.

Cheers
Seb
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Out of Scope

Request 2: FAQs for MPs/Media , && \
1. How is public transport currently funded? (this answer should also®xplain @he PTOM is}
e The Public Transport Operating Model (PTOM) is theQwork go ow public
transport is planned, procured and delivered. %{
e Under PTOM, regional councils and Aucklan are ible for providing public
transport services and make their own deci out P@To services operate.
e Public transport is funded through a mi 1€ Nati ransport Fund, local authority
rates, and fare revenue. 0
2. What has the Government annﬁr@:out dt ublic transport fares?

e The Government is ithl a rities to provide half price public transport
fares across the co%

e Half price fa ?!«pect n place for three months, starting April 1.

ent a% this? What is the mechanism to reduce public transport

3. How will the

fares? \
4. will peog receive of refunds for public transport already purchased? (probably just
needs a holdipgsli

5. Couldt nth period be extended? (also just needs a holding line}
Government will review the situation with fuel prices and the need for continued half

QQrice public transport fares over the coming months.
Why

is it necessary to support public transport fares in this wayi
e Halving public transport fares is part of a cost of living package to provide immediate
relief to New Zealanders from the global energy crisis and high fuel prices.
e By reducing the cost of public transport, a more affordable alternative to private vehicle
travel is being provided to New Zealanders.



RE: PT FAQs - due ASAP

7. What support has the Government provided for public transport (in broad terms) since it was
elected in 20177 [note: Waka Kotahi will be able to provide more detail here if needed}

a. What has been done in Auckland?
e Out of Scope

Out of Scope

e We have announced Community Connect, a three-year pilot of a 50 percent concession
for Community Services Card holders in Auckland, due to start 1 July 2022,
b. What about other major cities like Christchurch and Wellington
c. How is the Government supporting better public transport options in the regions?
e We have also invested to ensure public transport services are maintained and remain
accessible throughout the COVID pandemic. This included waiving f8rgs during t
‘lockdown and mitigating the lost fare revenue faced by councils %a Kota
throughout 2019/20 and 2020/21. %
e Out of Scope

a.  Will this apply to all trains

b. Will this apply to all fe
. Is the Wellington Cat@ i
. Are airport buses

8. What services are included in the fare reduo E

C
d
e. Isthe Te Huia
9. What services areexcl from.t reduction?

a. W, e Wai erry included?
b. Ies inclided but others are aren’t?
y aren uses included in the fare reduction?
10. Isn’t it unfair g?e services are included and others aren’t —| use the Waiheke Feny/CapitaI
ConnectloQ t to work, doesn’t that make it public transport?

M that we fund public transport infrastructure simply out of date? What is the
ent doing to address this? (the answer to this should list initiatives with a little detail -
©.g. PTOM review, looking at congestion charging etc.)

No, the way we fund public transport services is not out of date. Currently those who benefit from
public transport services contribute to the cost — users, ratepayers, and road users. However, within
this funding framework, we are focussed on making publlc transport services more affordable for
users. In particular:

e DPublic transport authorities are no longer required to target meeting half the cost of public
transport services from fares.

q/



RE: PT FAQs - due ASAP

e Public transport authorities are working to make public transport more affordable. The
PTOM Review found that fares have been reducing in real terms.

e Asa result of the PTOM Review, the Government is developing a new framework that will
deliver an affordable, high quality and sustainable public transport system that meets our
emissions reduction commitments.

e The Government has announced Community Connect a three-year pilot of a 50 percent
concession for Community Services Card holders in Auckland. This will start from 1 July, but
the Government is investigating options to roll it out nationwide as soon as possible. (L

12. When and how did the government/Waka Kotahi first tell regional COu@-gover as
proposing to announce a halving of PT fares on April 1? [from Todd,Ni &

13. Prior to the announcement, had there been any discussion ;it?@n gover@t or Waka

Kotahi with AT, about the do-ability of this in Auckland? dd Niav
14. What is the ballpark cost of reprogramming the techrw}and who bears that cost?
(AT could feed into this answer or we could just to th@ Todd Niall]
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Dominic Cowell-Smith

From: Anthony Bull

Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2022 12:28 pm .

To: Seb (Parliament) Brown

Cc: Ella Zaykova; James Macleod

Subject: 2022-03-21- PT and RUC reductions - PR - DRAFT (002)
Attachments: 2022-03-21~ PT and RUC reductions - PR - DRAFT (002).d0cx
Hi Seb,

Last minute tweak from WK on the PT background — in red attached.

TM is considered part of councils’ wider public transport networks.

Also, if you need any background on Total Mobility, the TM scheme assists eligible people with long-te %
i
The TM scheme is founded on the central tenet that people with impairments& e Unabl use buses, trains,
a by lo

impairments to access appropriate transport to meet their daily needs and enhance t ommunlt'\ pation.

or ferries because of thelr disability should be assisted with a subsidised alter cal'and central
government. This reflects the legislative requirement under the Land Tra rt Management Act 2003 for local and
central government to consider the needs of the transport disadvant@ fnvest ransport activities.

And [l leave the office to follow up on the RUC date with WKri

Cheers %
Ants 0 &




2022-03-21- PT and RUC reductions - PR - DRAFT (002)

Hon Michael Wood

Minister of Transport

XX March 2022 DRAFT ~ PANUI PAPAHO
: MEDIA STATEMENT

Temporary transport relief package conflrmed

Further details for the transport component of the government'’s %'?mry re
package have been confirmed by Cabinet, Transport Minister
confirmed today.

e From 1 April to 30 June 2022, half price public transport faréswill'be in place,

covering core public transport services, Te Huia and Capital Connection train
services, and Total Mobility services for those with long=teérm impairments who

can't use public transport.
e From late April to late July 2022, R %r C ill be cut by 36 percent
across all rates. 6

and the confirmation of the
ers some relief from the global
Ilehael Wood said.

“The full scope of the public transp@e reduti
Road User Charges discount will' givévNew .
energy crisis caused by the ir-i Ukraing,”

“The cut in the Petrol me into affect last week has had an

c:|
immediate impact at (% at once the other parts of the package are
in place in Aprll S| s that many New Zealanders are facing will be
reduced.

“l want to a%ho arges payers they will get three months of reduced
rates, even with thedat rt date. The complexity of road user charges means that

a few more weekgarenequired to put the reduced rates in place.

“The RUSSIaQN jon of Ukraine will continue to impact global energy markets and
supply chéi e will be actively monitoring the situations over the coming months
toma we have the overall package right,” Michael Wood said.

ENDS

Media contact: Travis Mills

15




2022-03-21- PT and RUC reductions - PR - DRAFT (002)

Background for editors

Public transport fares %l/

e Half price fares for three months will cover:

o Core public transport services, including ones operate%der cont,@‘-

councils/a part of the Public Transport Operating M
o Te Huia and Capital Connection train services
p irm

o Total Mobility services for people with long—ter are unable
to use public transport.
¢ Non-core public transport services not covered cally
commercial services that operate outside of t cTra nsp rating Model
without any funding from the National Lan rt Fund\such as the Waiheke,
Devonport, and Rakino ferry services in s\Vellifigton Cable Car). It also

services, Cook Strait ferry

excludes commercial services such I's to

services, and inter-regional buses

e The discount is estimated to cos mat

¢ Regional councils, Auckland
transport are responsible fo
with councils on implemg

million across three months.
ns and c unclls that provide public

a@ eir regions. Waka Kotahi is working
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Dominic Cowell-Smith

From: Anthony Bull

Sent: ' Tuesday, 22 March 2022 11:26 am

To: Seb (Parliament) Brown

Cc: James Macleod; Ella Zaykova; Media Mailbox

Subject: RE: Capital Connection fare reduction

Attachments: 2022-03-21- PT and RUC reductions - PR - DRAFT.docx
Hi Seb

Out of Scope (L ]
Can you fire through the FINAL once you've got it nailed? And any idea on timing? @ \g

mory Q& O
From: Anthony Bull ?‘

Sent: Tuesday, 22 March2022 11:16 am

To: Seb (Parliament) Brown <Seb.Brown@parliament.govt.nz> Q@

Subject: RE: Capital Connection fare reduction é O E
Hopefully not long — just waiting on WK. 0 &\

OaTSES | Q/Q QV“ —
S OQ‘ _ —
S
toratthisstmer 4 %‘Su’"{dﬂ}e
'
¥

Cheers

lease, as it might open up to more questions than we have answers

From: Media Mailbo

Sent: Monday, 21 Nageh 3022 4:56 pm

To: Seb Brown g8k, Bsown@parliament.govt.nz>; Media Mailbox <media@transport.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Ca @ onnection fare reduction

Sure thing

From: Seb Brown <Seb.Brown@parliament.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, 21 March 2022 4:46 pm

To: Media Mailbox <media@transport.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Capital Connection fare reduction

Awesome, thanks. In terms of the PR, Waka Kotahi was initially asked to draft it but we now think MoT is better
placed to do this. Are you able to send me a draft PR on this by 11am tomorrow?

1




Out of Scope

- Q( ND
For PT, Option 5 involves half price fares for 3 months (from 1 Aprilto 1 Ju%&%b lowing services:
P~

Scope Includes

Core public transport | Services operating under contract

services with councils

Inter-regional train Te Huia and Capital Connecti =3 324
services

Total mobility Transport for people with 4.1 36.5

: term impairments unab use
regular public @t N\
\‘
Thanks @ Q~§‘

Seb Brown ?\ O
Private Secretary — Transport
M: 5 9(2)(a) - \/ ?

From: Media Mailb ‘media@transport.govt.nz]

Sent: Monday, 21 022 'lfw

To: Seb Brown <Seb.Brown( ent.govt.nz>; Media Mailbox <media@transport.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Capital Com@ re reduction

Ka pai —to keep thQ}e;seamless vll fire(s !)3(2) your way too.

From: Seb
Sent: Mon March 2022 4:32 pm

To: Media Mailbox <media@transport.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Capital Connection fare reduction

Thanks Anthony. The Office will be making an announcement about this tomorrow noon-ish, so please can you hold
off answering until after the PR goes out.

Cheers

Seb Brown
Private Secretary — Transport

i 2



M:59(2)(a)

From: Media Mailbox [mailto:media@transport.govt.n
Sent: Monday, 21 March 2022 4:16 PM

To: Seb Brown <Seb.Brown@parliament.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: Capital Connection fare reduction

Fyi

Froms 9(2)(a)

Sent: Monday, 21 March 2022 2:40 pm

To: Media Mailbox <media@transpo vt.nz>
Subject: Capital Connection fare reduction

| contacted KiwiRail, but it said the ministry is the place to try. %

| saw a story over the weekend in the Manawatu Standard newspaper saying (&aﬁp alC @n service
between Palmerston North and Wellington isn’t subject to the 50 per centspublic transport fardcut. Could | please
find out why that is, and if any other similar inter-regional public trans isn’tp e cut announced last

- \\ﬁg«\oé
gy e ({/Q QY*
e iz B <<<§3‘

Emails sent by Radio r@@ nd Linited [RNZ) or any related entity, including any attachments, may be
confidential, protected By copyrig r subject to privilege. If you receive an email from RNZ in error, please
inform the sender immediat: e it from your system and do not use, copy or disclose any of the information
sQ E
e

in that email for any pur ils to/from RNZ may undergo email filtering and virus scanning, including by third
party contractors. How, does not guarantee that any email or any attachment is secure, error-free or free
of viruses or other ed or unexpected inclusions, The views expressed in any non-business email are not
necessarily the vie&f RNZ. www.rnz.co.nz
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RE: Capital Connection fare reduction

Hon Michael Wood

Minister of Transport

XX March 2022 DRAFT PANUI PAPAHO
MEDIA STATEMENT

Temporary transport relief package confirme‘dqgl/

Further details for the transport component of the government's ry rel
package have been confirmed by Cabinet, Transport Minister, M Wi
confirmed today. &
e From 1 April to 30 June 2022, half price public l%on far e in place,
C

can’t use public transport.

e From late April to late July 2022, R rc ill be cut by 36 percent
across all rates.

“The full scope of the public trans e redudij
Road User Charges discount w ew
energy crisis caused by the rai

covering core public transport services, Te )-% apital Connection train
services, and Total Mobility services for @ i Ior@w impairments who

and the confirmation of the
ers some relief from the global
ael Wood said.

“The cut in the Petrol me into affect last week has had an
immediate impact at t u ps t once the other parts of the package are
in place in Aprll s e p s that many New Zealanders are facing will be

reduced.

“| want to as rges payers they will get three months of reduced
rates, even with the xt%an date. The complexity of road user charges means that
a few more week uired to put the reduced rates in place.

“The Russia%}ion of Ukraine will continue to impact global energy markets and
supply chéi will be actively monitoring the situations over the coming months
to ma we have the overall package right,” Michael Wood said.

ENDS

Media contact: Travis Mills

TR e e e R e R | |



RE: Capital Connection fare reduction

Background for editors

Public transport fares

Half price fares for three months will cover:

o Core public transport services, including ones operate@r cont@w

councils/a part of the Public Transport Operating Mo
o Te Huia and Capital Connection train services
o Total Mobility services for people with Iong-tem@ irments wheo are unable
to use public transport.
Non-core public transport services not covered hem cally those that
are not operated under contracts with councils as the Wailieke, Devonport, and
Rakino ferry services in Auckland, the Wellingtdh Gable Car). It also excludes
commercial services such as KiwiRail's to @ ervi Strait ferry services,
and inter-regional buses Q
The discount is estimated fo cost a tely m lion across three months.
d o ouhcils that provide public
i ir regions. Waka Kotahi is working

Regional councils, Auckland Tra
transport are responsible for saitin
with councils on implementz '@ ;
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Dominic Cowell-Smith

From; Media Mailbox

Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2022 4:17 pm

To: Seb (Parliament) Brown; Matthew Skinner; Jacob McElwee; Olivia Kitson; Matthew
‘ Magner

Cc: Media Mailbox

Subject: RE: A couple of PT lines needed for a media interview tomorrow - can | please have

this by 4.30pm today please

Hi Seb

But you promise to use this one right? Fool me once, and all that @ %L

Some lines to summarise all the things, below. b

Please note (not included in the lines), that we don’t think that half price fare;& tively simpler

than free fares. .

quality of public transport services, such as speed, freqig more important than

affordability alone.
e Fare revenue has provided just under $300 mill‘gbﬁr pr&& nd around $250 million per year over
the COVID period to meet the cost of public tra atio
%e available to make public transport more

e Making public transport free would signifi
frequent, more reliable, and faster.
e We also need to ensure we continue nd cycling as alternative forms of transport, in
: ts removing fares altogether can encourage
ort distances to take the bus instead. We need to keep

Free PT lines: %
e The cost of public transport fares is only one factor that iffl ice about how to travel. The

addition to public transport. Rese

people who might otherwise h
this in mind when consideri &vﬁ
e To target support and farﬁ n whe

ake the most impact, the Government has announced

Community Connect a th r pilot ) percent concession for Community Services Card holders in

Auckland.
e This will start but the Go Mment is investigating options to roll it out nationwide as soon as
u

possible. An t of Ogm unity Connect would provide more targeted support without risking public
transport's fundi
e Increasing publlcly port for certain groups (such as CSC holders) allows the Government to make

targeted intervent\th can improve equity and promote mode shift.
Cheers Seb QQ

Anthony O

From Seb Brown <Seb. Brown@parliament govt nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2022 3:20 pm

To: Matthew Skinner <m.skinner@transport.govt.nz>; Jacob McElwee <J.McElwee@transport.govt.nz>; Olivia Kitson
<0.Kitson@transport.govt.nz>; Matthew Magner <M.Magner@transport.govt.nz>

Cc: Media Mailbox <media@transport.govt.nz>

Subject: A couple of PT lines needed for a media interview tomorrow - can | please have this by 4.30pm today please
Importance: High

Hiall




The PM has a media round tomorrow morning and one of the topics is: “There are calls for free public transport,
your take?”

PMO has asked our Office for any lines the PM can use to respond to this question. Minister Wood has just been
using the “making public transport free would significantly reduce the revenue available to make public transport...”
line when asked. 1 also know/have been told implementing half price fares is administratively easier than free fares.

| note paras 19 and 20 in the attached briefing that Matt M provided last week has some info on why a user pays
public transport system that is subsidised at an appropriate rate is a sensible approach. But if there is anything else
we can passonto PMO in relation to the “administratively easier” component | mentioned above, please let me
know by 4.30pm today. Apologies for the tight deadline!

Nga mihi

Seb Brown %L

Private Secretary Transport
s 9(2)(a)






